WITNESSES

David Pritchard-LCSD

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3210200051

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- Foreperson c:‘(JSrand- Jury
L-12-372
VERDICT

Date:

| (.—‘-!L;.H-u\

=

) Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: M@ F%@"'KD In

2-%.-24

Docket Number 2022-GS-32- (209
The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

‘Duw  Term

THE STATE
VS,

Thomas Eric McDowelI
DOB::

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
s Murder
16-03-0010

Felony/Exempt
CDR Code: 0116

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant
.
l,

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or

Defendant

Witness: %

C.C.C. PIs. And G.S.

EC}EIVE D
| FEB(2 0 2024
SC Coutt of Appaals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

]
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
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) | |
) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Jume the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

MURDER

On or about June 6, 1986, the Defendant, Thomas Eric McDowell, did, in Lexington

County, intentionally and with malice aforethought, kill J G DOB:

_in violation of §16-03-0010, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

ALAN WILSON/ KBA
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL
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WITNESSES

David Pritchard-LCSD

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3210200050

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

By

Fore;;,erson o; Qrand :Ju_ry
‘Date: 10‘\34}9,

VERDICT

\

Foreperson of Petit Jury

= Ul LD Jost—

2- 8-y

Docket Number 2022-GS-32- (2097
The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Sunl Term

THE STATE
VS.

Thomas Eric McDowell
DOB: ~ T

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
Kidnapping
16-03-0910

Felony/A
CDR Code: 0095
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Witness: % O
V5 I

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

r;ereby appeaf in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

C.C.C. Pls. And G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

o
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

LT

I

;:,3 INDICTMENT
T

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NY n<.  the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

On or about June 6, 1986, the Defendant, Thomas Eric McDowell, did, in Lexington

County, intentionally and unlawfully abduct and carry away J¢ ~ 3l DOB:
" ) 7771, without authority of law, in violation of §16-03-0910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOQUTH CAROLINA (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

ALAN WILSON/ KBA vy
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WITNESSES

David Pritchard-LCSD

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A3210200049 -

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson oHBrand Jury
Date: , ‘0 \3 - /}-9—
VERDICT
Gusll .

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date_:M@ ,%C‘a@ﬂ, 1ol

2-9 24

Docket Number 2022-GS-32- {2 09
The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Sune  Term

THE STATE
VS,

Thomas Eric M(_:QO)_A@II
DOB:.

DEFENDANT

) :
Indictment for
Burglary-First Degree
16-11-0311

Felony/Exempt
CDR Code: 0078

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

1, ,

hereby appear in my own proper person:
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

FEB 20 2024
SC Court of Appeals

Witness:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : 7
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

o)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
=

LA
[} ) '

B - INDICTMENT
[J

At a Court 6f General Sessions, cohvened on O:uhﬁ the Grand Jurors of

I

Lexington County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY-FIRST DEGREE

On or about June 6, 1986, during the nighttime hours, the Defendant, Thomas Eric

McDowell, did intentionally and unlawfully enter. the residence located at: h

in Lexington County, with the intent to commit a crime therein, fo wit. the

kidnappingofJ ~ "G =  .DOB:*’ , in violation of §16-11-0311, THE CODE

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976, as amended).’

=2

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

0an. ()L

ALAN WILSON/ KBA
SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROL’i:NA - ‘;ﬁ.‘ ’TF%UE 1’0 P\I{l’l THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. St : — HAE e |
COUNTY OF LGXlngton “ o [jﬂ%}jﬂ ﬁ:)n _,y/;g?’%;
VS o y \\ Los

1 - " \% LR A j

Thomas Eric McDowell ‘ v 3 AW 2022A3210200049
AKA: RS Date of Offense: _June 6, 1986
Race: Whita -Sex: Male . . Ana- .63 ) S.C. Code & 16-11-0311 ..
DOB: _ Ss# ) ) CDRCode# 0079
Address: ) Q@
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEETLLS VE
DL#* SID# ) .@

)

FEg
SCo - <0 2py

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas [0 CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADéppea /
To: Burglary First Degree

*CDL Yes [ No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

In viofation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

(] NON-VIOLENT [N VIOLENT [J SERIOUS ¥ MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 15t or CSC w/minor 3™)
. — Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X Asindicted, L[] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.’s initials)

The plea is: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

@&%L%ﬁr 2SS (Do 70D

SCBar#  Defendant

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defend itted to the D@e Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate te months/years/Time Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/imonthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of$ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services.standard conditions of
. probation, which are incorporated by reference.

gyse/ntence shall run Q03d - 6-6 ~Fd- 6897

NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: A0 23 - 6£S - 30407 &

The Defe dant is to be given credit for time. served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ﬁi ‘months

[ et include time spent on monitored house arrest priorto trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Thamal NMcousel! INDICTMENT:CASE# WL ;58 L el
- ".;{.‘; .\f"'r,, E -l L
- i i‘r ;.:?“?} - -‘:- ':’
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ~& ﬂ ‘2) L. yf:,w... s
LD L
0 PTUP after months/years ey, 07 k’ i:»‘@ ~
And Other Terms Listed Below: -~ -5 ms 507/, i""“}/
v C’ -r’ ’
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drig/Alcoliol @agiﬁ@
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [1 No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention P%gram
[J Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []J Public Service Employment days/hours
] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $hD
§14-1-211 {A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $LS
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

OTAL  $\275. u%
Presiding Judge: //_\}V,Q,ZA& /7/ 'd WA./

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; C)O V. W  Judge Code: / "2 17234
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: g_’/ a4y

/

SCCA/17 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA f‘\ /‘i _} o ( O ,..\? THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ST

COUNTY OF Lexington ‘ WQ oy ‘{

e Y e
STATE o e TICE C; B; mmﬁfﬂg@mse# 2022 5. 32, 6097
VS, B UPTI ,} ,u !
Thomas Eric McDowell ” { C AW 2022A3210200050
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _June 6, 1986
Race: White Sex: Male Ace: 63 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0910
DOB: _ __ Ss# ) CDRCode# 0095
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) semsuce‘gl@@ﬁ Ty
DL#* SID# ) E
) B 2
*CDL Yes [1 No ] CMV Yes [ ] No [} Hazmat Yes [] No (] SC COU 0 2024

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was EXI CONVICTED OF or [] PLEHS{OQ ea /
To. Kidnapping §

In violation of § _ 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Q79

[0 NON-VIOLENT A VIOLENT [J SeErRIOUS [¥ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)

- - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X As indicted, [ Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials}

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Mo Qbre i

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] state Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. 2097~ '4 S F D b OC? ‘-
a!sentence shall run AL - p5 B ~409%

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Fificlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Thowi{ BiiC McDarecll INDICTMENT/CASE#: wvﬂ\*és ;3@. - w04

~ ;;,y ‘\\\’_LLJ,U[ 0,

'.f

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

X G 'u.. , “ —~
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: \\\/j\ , ) ‘«-( ; Ay 4T
Tl DTG
0 PTUP after months/years “-?-'S‘A;-_‘l‘ Yo J r"\': v, @
And Other Terms Listed Below: .t f_f:?- “3 w7, y
t R -(D( "1'))7
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug;’AlcohoI T°?t|ngGvEf\,2-’
_l' “f ~ W& F
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervéntion Program ~*
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
L]
O

Other:

[1 RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ) [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}Conv. Surcharge) $100 M
§14-1-211 (A}2)XDUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 §50)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70({b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD ar appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

- 17TAL $
Presiding Judge: %///A, %//// / AA/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ‘ = '7 /;,
Court Reporter: _ Sentence Date: [l & /Ui - f

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



N IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S S I
countyoF Lexington NPT _' kﬂ{%xg&’?‘i@‘Pv
:: [ :_ - ) o3 v--..—
STATE vy WAY M”TMENTICASE# 2022 ¢ 32 6098
: VS. A 88 Ca"Fc
Thomas Eric McDowell =~ . (N)m’o,;,\,,# 2022A3210200051
AKA: L )\U Date of Offense:
Race: White. _Sex: Male f\ge: E, oy w‘ "Y¢~”"8.C. Code § 16-03-0010
DOB: _ ‘__ss#, T T et ‘) CDRCode# 0116 .
Address: ~ =~ - - ) @ @
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTE @@
DL#* ' " SID# ) 74 VE ’
) ™)
"
*CDL Yes [] No [ CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] S 0 feg 20 2y
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or E{/ L@ﬁ%s
1o: Murder . _ % p@ajs
In violationof §  16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# __ 0079

[1 NON-VIOLENT [N VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [X MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

. , {CSC wiminor 15t or CSC wiminor 3)
. i — Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X] Asindicted, [ Offense, Ol Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST;

Mingr Qe o012

Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# -

WHEREFORE, the Defepdant mifted to the Iﬂéte Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate te fnonths/years/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; ~provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatfon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

praobation, which are incorporated by reference. 97067& ) g 5-3 2 - (é DQ 7
The sehtence shall run _ HOAA - 65/39“ 090

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

‘) onths
|:| \:Foirftlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

The Defe @ to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS.” oS Mo INDICTMENTICASER 757:x': ee-‘g«;, - dg

W .,af'/.f*
. \., P Q‘ (
0 ‘k..‘ v

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : 'r %

[0 PTUP after months/years ‘:‘ . ) t é N

T And Other Terms Listed Below: - . Q @
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random DrugiA!t,chol Tsstmgq : ' /“)
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim -[] Domestic \floience Intei:ventl‘on I(;rgog arg~
[0 Mental Heaith Counseling O gﬂea; rfrin"vge WIE
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
[0 Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 g \u/
§14-1-211 {A){2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $7<
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c}and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

/70TAL AN
. @ Presiding Judge: W/ 1 lLo Z\/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: / 2 7(A J
Court Reporter: [ ﬁ AAT O A Sentence Date: ol l/ ﬁ'lf 2 (‘7

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 20f 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ., ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

**"”\_;: e e,
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, "= -+ « “);E;: %
Ty Ty S
STATE OF SOUTH CARG’LINA ) 2022-GS-32-06096

o,

32022-GS-32-06097
2‘022-GS-32-06098

V. ‘;:- 5 J"é,;; ({7 ' )::I:w 3
. %}} c..']_'_’. (o~ }?mmﬁ)mﬁ-‘f’ -"-:' m— EB
4, bEEHT TR C. % ? FVERDICT SHEET, 20 292
THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL,, = L fc«f‘ - C Our¢ 0f 4
)
DEFENDANT ) p,Dea/S
y _

1. HAS THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PROVEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT
THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL COMMITTED THE ACT OF MURDER?

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL [CHECK ONE]:

{]. NOTGUILTY

W~ GUILTY

2. HAS THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PROVEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT
THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL COMMITTED THE ACT OF FIRST-DEGREE BURGLARY?

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL [CHECK ONE]:

[] NOTGUILTY

W~ GUILTY

3. HAS THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PROVEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT .
THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL COMMITTED THE ACT OF KIDNAPPING?

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THOMAS ERIC MCDOWELL [CHECK ONE]:

[1 NOTGUILTY
GUILTY -
%L&J@Z@ﬁ
#h ‘ Foreperson
February £, 2024

Lexington County



